NORDBY CENTER FOR RECREATION

To: Huron School Board
From: Nordby Center for Recreation — Joey Mitchell
Date: 09/24/2021

Re:  Facility Use — Middle School Gym

Hello Huron School Board Members!

| am seeking permission to use the Middle School gym facility for a basketball tournament on October
30"~ ‘Halloween Hoops Classic’.

The Huron girls’ basketball team and coaching staff will help with hosting the event as a fundraiser for
their program.

| would ask to use the gym from 10 o’clock in the morning until 3:00 in the afternoon.

| have gone through my necessary channels until this point and have had it approved by the Middle
School staff and the Athletic Director, Mr. Rotert; neither party saw any scheduling conflicts. | also
talked to Dean Hirschcorn, and he was willing to cover the custodial contract hours on the 30™.

Thanks for your consideration!

Joey Mitchell
Assistant / Program Director
Nordby Center for Recreation
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